Board of Regents Academic Advisory Committee Physical Education, Health Education, and Recreation University System of Georgia

Jekyll Island

November 9, 2006, 2-5 pm

Minutes

In Attendance:

Cindy Lauer (Chair) – Clayton State University Mike O'Connor – UGA Gary Gibson – Columbus State University Andrea Willis - ABAC Bonnie Young – Georgia Perimeter Ken Weatherman – Georgia Highlands College Karen Turner – Georgia Southwestern State Univ Jane Kelly – Darton College Gerald Walker – Fort Valley State University Barry Joyner (Chair-Elect) – Georgia Southern Rona Tyger – Waycross College Mitchell Collins – Kennesaw State University Joe Peoples – Coastal Georgia Community College Lillian Welch – Gainesville State University Jim Lidstone – Georgia College & State University James Howard – Gainesville State University Bud Reiselt – North Georgia College & State Univ Bettie Horne – PEHER BOR Liaison

Meeting Started: 2:05 pm - Cindy Lauer called the meeting to order. The minutes from the May 15th meeting were approved.

- 1. **GAHPERD Update from Jacque Harbison:** Passed out GAHPERD information sheet. GAHPERD became incorporated this summer. Key points mentioned included:
 - GAPHERD membership is down a little
 - Financially the association is doing well
 - The changes to the webpage include membership and convention payment online
 - Convention proposals are also now online
 - Next year's GAPHERD Convention will be held in metro Atlanta
 - The research grant and student scholarships will not be given this year due to no applicants. There are a number of opportunities for students however, they just need to take advantage of them
 - There will a reception at national convention; donations for the event are very much appreciated.

2. USG Update from Dr. Bettie Horne (BOR Liaison):

- Spoke about the importance of HPE at this time especially given the physical state of our country.
- There are 259,949 students in the University System of Georgia.
- The BOR is in state of transition.
- The new chancellor has visited all the institutions and was impressed.
- Dr. Horne is currently in the process of transitioning the office to a more electronic means for dealing with the BOR in an effort to reduce the turn-around time on all processes, i.e.,) new major proposals.
- The Chancellor is asking for a list of ten presidential initiatives a couple deal with Academic Affairs; another deals with advising.
- There are a number of personnel shifts since the new chancellor has taken over.

- Jim Lidstone (Nooirth Georgia) asked about the moratorium on health related programs. Dr. Horne's response was that the Chancellor wants to get a sense of where we are before we move forward. The Chancellor wants to identify those schools that can "move the needle".
- Mitch Collins (Kennesaw) asked about implementing graduate programs should institutions eliminate other less viable programs before implementing new programs. Dr. Horne responding by saying that the USG doesn't close programs. Mitch heard a rumor that institutions wanting new graduate programs have to eliminate a program first. Dr. Horne said that is NOT policy.
- Dr. Horne gave everyone her phone number (404-656-0764) said we can call her if needed.
- Gerald Walker (Fort Valley State) questioned chancellor's statement about HBCUs (earlier statement from B. Horne) would hope the chancellor would think more in depth on his philosophy about HBCUs.
- Barry Joyner (George Southern) asked about the Spellings Report. Dr. Horne suggested we be proactive about this.

3. HPE Teacher State Exam Process

• Should consider this when talking about Area F. Content on GACE will include A&P questions.

4. Each individual introduced themselves.

5. Area F Discussion

- Cindy Lauer deferred to Mitchell Collins who led this discussion.
- Per Dr. Dorothy Zinsmeister of the BOR, there is a need to get our programs' Area F's on the USG website. However, the concern is that there are a number of different Area F's across the State. There are some commonalities: Anatomy &Physiology, some introductory class, etc. We need something on the USG website to help guide the two-year institutions and the students.
- We need to make sure that student's courses coming from two-year institutions are transferable. The problem exists because our programs are uniquely different from one another.
- Dr. Zinsmeister wants us to come to a consensus and put something up on the USG website.
- A recommendation was made to provide links on USG page to each institution's Area F requirements.
- Assignments were made to committee members to assemble the Area F's for six different areas:
 - i. Athletic Training Barry Joyner
 - ii. Exercise Science Mitch Collins
 - iii. Health and Physical Education Andrea Willis
 - iv. Health Science Roni Tyger
 - v. Recreation Jane Kelly
 - vi. Sport Management Bonnie Young.
- Cindy Lauer will send a template out to the six volunteers above by next Tuesday. The results from the above assignments will be submitted to Cindy by Dec. 1st. She will forward on to the BOR.

6. Each Chair / Representative presented an update from their institution and department.

7. Spring Meeting - will be at Clayton State University on May 18, 2007. Time TBA.

Meeting Adjourned: 4:40 p.m.